
January 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BPD-01 Will separate design and construction full-service master contracts be awarded via BPD-

01? If yes and consultants desire both design and construction master contract awards, 
should key staff and projects be included for both design and construction in the NOI?

Separate contracts will not be awarded.  One contract will cover all services.

BPD-01 While paper supplemental materials are not required, are digital supplemental materials 
still required/recommended? 

Supplemental materials are not required.

NE-01 6190-18-00 Will the consultant identify culvert replacements? 
Will the consultant identify secondary structure improvements?

Consultant will be responsible for field reviewing the pipe culverts and preparing a 
memo to document their condition and need for replacement.  WisDOT BOS will provide 
recommendations on any secondary structure improvements, but there may be minor 
coordination effort involved with BOS staff.

NE-01 6190-18-00 Who will complete structure plans? Structure plans will be completed by WisDOT BOS.  Consultant will need to submit SSRs 
for any structure work.  Consultant to review structure plans and complete any 
necessary coordination with BOS.

NE-02 1009-39-46 How many hours per week are anticipated? Is one part time maintenance engineer 
required to complete all tasks, or can support staff be used to assist for tasks?

Approximately 15 hours per week is anticipated.  However, there may be weeks when 
hours are much less or more based off the number of right of way permits under review.  
It is expected that one part time maintenance engineer be dedicated to process the 
work on right of way permits, however, support staff could be utilized for the design 
aspect of the solicitation.

SE-02 3180-07-01 Please clarify the need for a Storm Water Report as one of the deliverables. Storm Water Report to document the existing condition.
SE-02 3180-07-01 Please clarify the anticipated need for an Archaeologist and Historian for this project. Project has not been screened for archeology and history, needs are unknown. Curb 

ramps may need a full Section 106 report is required.
SE-02 3180-07-01 Please elaborate on the traffic signal improvements required. The existing signal near the Walmart and Aldi entrance (approx. 600’ south of STH 50) 

will be replaced.
SW-06 1067-01-09 Will there be any work on the WB IH 94 bridges?

 
Is there any plan to rehabilitate IH 94 pavement for the 1.1-mile segment listed or will 
the project only include bridge work and crossover construction?

No, WB bridges are being constructed in 2024

No rehabilitation of the IH94 pavement. Project consists of bridges and crossovers
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